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From: s22 )

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2013 11:156 AM

To: s47F

Cc: MG [nsurance Markets Unit

Subject: RE: Confirming meeting with FSC on Thursday [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
His47F

Yes, we are all set for the meeting on Thursday - just give me a call ons22  when you arrive.

The following people form Treasury will be attending:

a S22 {Principal Adviser, Financial System Division);

o S22 (Manager, Insurance Markets Unit);

o S22 {Analyst, insurance Markats Unif);

s S22 (Analyst, Insurance Markets Unit);

s S22 (Analyst, Insurance Marksts Unit);

e S22 {Analyst, Insurance Markets Unit); and

e Myself.
s22 {Adviser, Minister Shorten’s office) and $22 (Australian Government Actuary) are likely to
attend as well,

We look forward to seeing you all then.

Regards
s22

From:S47F

Sent; Tuesday, 8 April 2013 11:00 AM

To:s22

Subject: Confirming meeting with FSC on Thursday

HIg22

| hope you're well, | wanted to confirm the meeting on Thursday morning from 10:00am with members of the FSC

and Treasury.

i can confirm the following attendees representing the FSC in addition to myself:

s47F

As discussed, | have arranged forS47 and S47F to provide Treasury representatives with a briefing on life insurance
underwriting and data {with a focus on mental health and life insurance). | expect the presentations to go for around
30 -40 minutes each to allow time for q & a and discussion.

Are you able to confirm who will be attending from Treasury?

s47F

s47F _
Financial Services Council

p:S47F
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